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Memorandum
TO:			Engineering Curriculum Committee
FROM:	Ray Cipra
DATE:	April 28, 2009
RE:		Agenda for Meeting #27 April 29, 2009 at 3:30pm in ARMS 3001
		
1. Call to order
2. ECC Meeting #27 agenda review and approval.
3. Meeting minutes (ECC #26 4/22/09) review and approval.
  Request to withdraw the following NE documents from consideration for approval.(flagged)  
	EFD 34-07
	NE 580
	Essential Communications Skills for Engineers/Nuclear Engineering Literature

	EFD 33-07
	NE 481
	Essential Communications Skills for Engineers/Nuclear Engineering Literature

	EFD 32-07
	NE 480
	Essential Communications Skills for Engineers/Nuclear Engineering Literature

	EFD 28-07 
	NE 581
	Essential Communications Skills for Engineers/Nuclear Engineering Literature


EFD 27-09 CE 29199, 29299, 39399, 39499, 39599, Professional Practice 5 Session Co-Op I, II, III, IV, V.  Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.
EFD 26-09 CE 38199, 38299, 38399, Professional Practice 3 Session Co-Op I, II, III.  Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.  
 EFD 43-09 ABE 336 All Terrain Vehicle Design.  Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.  
Old Business
a.  EFD 29-09
b. EFD 32-09
c.  EFD 7-06 
New Business
Adjournment
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